


exceeded the maximum allowable operating pressure for the line. The established MAOP for the
line, at the time of the event and report was 678 PSIG. The MAOP was exceeded for
approximately 35 minutes with maximum pressures climbing into the 748 PSIG range. The
maximum pressures exceeded 110% the MAOP of the line at the time of the event.

This event is reflected in the Safety Related Condition Report you filed with PHMSA, as well as
provided SCADA documentation related to the event.

We have reviewed the circumstances and supporting documents involved in this case, and have
decided not to conduct additional enforcement action or penalty assessment proceedings at this
time.

No reply to this letter is required. If you choose to reply, in your correspondence please refer to
CPF 4-2013-1004W. Be advised that all material you submit in response to this enforcement
action is subject to being made publicly available. If you believe that any portion of your
responsive material qualifies for confidential treatment under 5 U.S.C. 552(b), along with the
complete original document you must provide a second copy of the document with the portions
you believe qualify for confidential treatment redacted and an explanation of why you believe
the redacted information qualifies for confidential treatment under 5 U.S.C. 552(b).

Sincerely,

R. M. Seeley
Director, Southwest Region
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration



